
Wolosky, Lee S. (TNT) 

From: Harris, Grant T. (AF) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2000 3:30 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Wolosky, Lee S. (TNT): Byrne, Catherine E. (AF) 
RE: [SECRET] 

1
Also important in my view to find out .4(c) soonest what differences of opinion that agency has on some of these 
facts 

Presidentialf ( 

-Original -Original Message----Message- --- P '('Sl 
From: From: Wolosky, Wolosky, Lee Lee S. S. (TNT) (TNT) f5 
Sent: Sent: Tuesday, Tuesday, September September 19, 19, 2000 2000 2:26 2:26 PM PM 
ToTo: : Harris, Harris, Grant Grant T. T. (AF); (AF); Byrne. Byrne. Catherine Catherine EE. . (AF) (AF) ...,. \ 
Subject: RE: 1.12 ""< 
Subject: RE: (SECRET] J..... 

Thanks. Grant - I have three action items from this meeting: 

• • need need name name of of former former UAE UAE ambassador ambassador to to US US who who Brits Brits believe believe is is VB's VB's sponsor sponsor (Dick (Dick says says there there has has never never been been 
a a bin bin Zayed Zayed here here as as ambassador, ambassador, which which is is what what Brits Brits said). said). Also Also would would like like to to kknow now basbasiis s of of bebelief lief that that this this person person 
is is sponsorsponsor. . 

• • Brits Brits will will pass pass through through channels channels info info relating relating to to Vienna, Vienna, VVA A 
• • need need more more info info on on those those flights flights to to Islamabad Islamabad 

Anything Anything I I am am missing? missing? 

--Original ----Original Message--Message---· -
From: From: Harris, Harris, Grant Grant T. T. (AF) (AF) 
Sent: Sent: Tuesday, Tuesday, September Seplember 19, 19, 2000 2000 22:13 :13 PM PM 
To: To: Wolosky, Wolosky, Lee Lee SS. . (TNT); (TNT); Byrne, Byrne, Catherine Catherine E. E. (AF) (AF) 
Subject: Subject: RERE: : f6ECAET] [SECRET] 

Cathy Cathy is is the the queen queen of of all all things things related related to to Liberia, Liberia, but but she she is is on on leave leave today. today. It It is is my my understanding understanding that that we we do do 
NOT NOT have have sanctions sanctions in in place, place, although although this this is is something something being being considered considered (along (along with with a a freeze freeze on on the the Maritime Maritime 
Registry) Registry) by by the the interagency interagency as as a a way way to to ramp ramp up up pressure pressure on on Taylor. Taylor. Cathy Cathy can can fill fill us us in in more more tomorrow. tomorrow. 

-----Original --Original Message-Message---
From: From: Wolosky, Wolosky, Lee Lee SS. . (TNT) (TNT) 
Sent: Sent: Tuesday, Tuesday, September September 19, 19, 2000 2000 22:01 :01 PM PM 
To: To: Harris, Harris, Grant Grant TT. . (AF); (AF); Byrne, Byrne, Catherine Catherine E. E. (AF) (AF) 
Subject: Subject: [SECRET] 

Cathy, Grant -- I briefed Dick on highlights of the British intel brief Grant and I attended this morning. When I 
briefed the item concerning payment for Liberians out of Vienna, VA, he asked whether we had sanctions in 
place targeting Liberian assets subject to US jurisdiction (and being administered by OFAC). Do we? 
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